

Changes to regulatory fees and charges

From October 1 2023





Copyright information

Copyright ©. This copyright work is licensed under the Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International licence. In essence, you are free to copy, distribute and adapt the work, as long as you attribute the work to Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency and abide by the other licence terms. To view a copy of this licence, visit http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/.

Disclaimer

Waka Kotahi has endeavoured to ensure material in this document is technically accurate and reflects legal requirements. However, the document does not override governing legislation. Waka Kotahi does not accept liability for any consequences arising from the use of this document. If the user of this document is unsure whether the material is correct, they should refer directly to the relevant legislation and contact Waka Kotahi.

More information

Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency Published June 2023

If you have further queries, call our contact centre on 0800 699 000 or write to us:

Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency Private Bag 6995 Wellington 6141

This document is available on Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency's website at www.nzta.govt.nz

Contents

Copyright information	2
Disclaimer	2
More information	2
Licencing	4
New licence classes or stages	4
Conversions of overseas licences	5
Endorsements	5
Licence and endorsement renewals	6
Licence reinstatements	6
Exemptions from driver licence rules	6
Replacement cards	6
Fees to be discontinued	7
Vehicles	8
VINs	8
Fleet licensing	8
Registering a vehicle	8
Renewal of motor vehicle licence (rego) (MR1/MR1B)	8
Apply for replacement licence label (MR6)	9
Replace certificate of registration (MR7)	9
Cancel a vehicle registration (MR15)	9
Plates	9
Other fees	9
Exemptions	10
Permits	10
Discontinued fees	10
RUC Collections	11
Application to purchase distance licence (RUCLA)	11
Application to purchase Additional licence (RUCAD)	11
Changes to distance recorder	11
Setup purchasing facilities	11
RUC vehicle types	11
Exemptions	12
Discontinued fees	12
Data charges	13
Data Users	13
Data User Set-up Fees	13
Transport Service Licence (TSL) fees and charges	14
Application for transport service licence	14
TSL charge	14
Vehicle Certifiers	15
Charges	15
Discontinued fees	15

FEES

Licencing

New licence classes or stages

*People can choose to do competency-based training and assessment, or a test.

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
New class 1 learner				
 Total cost if you pass test first time 	\$93.90	\$96.10	\$2.20	2%
 Total cost if you fail test once 	\$139.60	\$96.10	-\$43.50	-31%
New class 1 restricted				
 Total cost if you pass test first time 	\$134.80	\$167.50	\$32.70	24%
Total cost if you fail test once	\$221.40	\$167.50	-\$53.90	-24%
New class 1 full				
 Total cost if you pass test first time 	\$109.50	\$98.90	-\$10.60	-10%
 Total cost if you fail test once 	\$169.40	\$98.90	-\$70.50	-42%
New class 2,3 and 5 learner				
Total cost if you pass test first time	\$93.90	\$77.50	-\$16.40	-17%
Total cost if you fail test once	\$139.60	\$77.50	-\$62.10	-44%
New class 4 learner	\$48.20	\$27.10	-\$21.10	-44%
New class 2-5 full				
Total cost if you pass test first time	\$109.50	\$39.80	-\$69.70	-64%
Total cost if you fail test once	\$169.40	\$39.80	-\$129.60	-77%
New class 6 learner*				
Total cost if you pass test first time	\$93.90	\$90.60	-\$3.30	-4%
Total cost if you fail test once	\$139.60	\$90.60	-\$49.00	-35%
New class 6 restricted*				
Total cost if you pass test first time	\$134.80	\$54.20	-\$80.60	-60%
Total cost if you fail test once	\$221.40	\$54.20	-\$167.20	-76%
New class 6 full*				
Total cost if you pass test first time	\$109.50	\$47.40	-\$62.10	-57%
Total cost if you fail test once	\$169.40	\$47.40	-\$122.00	-72%
Zero alcohol licence	\$66.40	\$37.30	-\$29.10	-44%
Alcohol interlock licence	\$200.00	\$31.30	-\$168.70	-84%
Limited licence	\$39.30	\$48.70	\$9.40	24%

Conversions of overseas licences

Note: current fees vary depending on a number of factors, including the country the driver licence was issued. See https://www.nzta.govt.nz/driver-licences/new-residents-and-visitors/converting-to-nz-driver-licence/ for more information.

*Additional testing fees may need to be paid in certain circumstances

Product / Service	Current fee (GST incl.)
Non-exempt countries	
New class 1 learner (Non-Exempt)	\$96.10
New class 1 restricted (Non-Exempt)	\$213.20
New class 1 full (Non-Exempt)	\$144.60
New class 2-5 learner (Non-Exempt)	\$123.20
New class 2-5 full (Non-Exempt)	\$85.50
New class 6 learner (Non-Exempt)	\$90.60
New class 6 restricted (Non-Exempt)	\$99.90
New class 6 full (Non-Exempt)	\$93.10
Exempt countries	
New class 1 learner (Exempt)	\$26.40
New class 1 restricted (Exempt)*	\$25.80
New class 1 full (Exempt)*	\$26.40
New class 2-5 learner (Exempt)*	\$27.10
New class 2-5 full (Exempt)*	\$29.50
New class 6 learner (Exempt)	\$26.40
New class 6 restricted (Exempt)*	\$28.10
New class 6 full (Exempt)*	\$28.30

Endorsements

Note: If you are applying for more than one endorsement at the same time, you only have to pay the highest application fee.

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
-------------------	---------------------	------------------------	-----------	----------

[^] Excluding vetting fees. If you are applying for more than one endorsement at the same time, you only have to pay the highest application fee.

⁺ Includes ID card

New Forklift, Roller, Track, Wheel endorsement	\$44.00	\$62.10	\$18.10	41%
D (dangerous good) endorsement	\$44.00	\$20.70	-\$23.30	-53%
New Large P (Passenger) endorsement only (1-year)^	\$64.40	\$203.10	\$138.70	215%
New Small P (Passenger) endorsement only (1-year)^+	\$73.00	\$213.90	\$140.90	193%
New V (Vehicle Recovery) endorsement (1-year)^**+	\$73.00	\$198.90	\$125.90	172%
New I (Driving Instructor) endorsement (1-year)^**	\$64.40	\$188.90	\$124.50	193%
New O (Testing officer) endorsement (1-year) - includes				
certification tests^	\$540.70	\$665.20	\$124.50	23%
New Large P (Passenger) endorsement only (5-year)^	\$246.30	\$203.10	-\$43.20	-18%
New Small P (Passenger) endorsement only (5-year)^+	\$254.90	\$213.90	-\$41.00	-16%
New V (Vehicle Recovery) endorsement (5-year) ^**+	\$254.90	\$198.90	-\$56.00	-22%
New I (Driving Instructor) endorsement (5-year)^**	\$246.30	\$188.90	-\$57.40	-23%
New O (Testing Officer) endorsement (5-year) - includes	\$722.60	\$665.20	-\$57.40	-8%
certification tests^				

^{**} Additional testing fees may need to be paid in certain circumstances

Licence and endorsement renewals

- *See https://www.nzta.govt.nz/driver-licences/licensing-fees/renewal-fees/#licence-renewal for renewal fees for drivers over the age of 65.
- ^ Includes the cost of any on-road safety test.
- ^^ Excludes vetting fees. If you are applying for more than one endorsement at the same time, you only have to pay the highest application fee.
- + Includes ID card

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Renew Drivers Licence - if the applicant is age 65 or	\$43.90	\$32.40	-\$11.50	-26.2%
under*				
Renew Large P (Passenger) endorsement (1-year)^^	\$64.40	\$92.00	\$27.60	43%
Renew Small P (Passenger) endorsement (1-year)^^+	\$73.00	\$102.70	\$29.70	41%
Renew V endorsement (1-year)^^+	\$73.00	\$102.70	\$29.70	41%
Renew I endorsement (1-year)^^	\$64.40	\$92.00	\$27.60	43%
Renew O endorsement (1-year)^^	\$64.40	\$92.00	\$27.60	43%
Apply to renew D (dangerous goods) endorsement	\$44.00	\$22.00	-\$22.00	-50%
Renew Large P (Passenger) endorsement (5-year)^^	\$246.30	\$92.00	-\$154.30	-63%
Renew Small P (Passenger) endorsement (5-year)^^+	\$254.90	\$102.70	-\$152.20	-60%
Renew V (Vehicle Recovery) endorsement (5-year)^^+	\$254.90	\$102.70	-\$152.20	-60%
Renew I (Driving Instructor) endorsement (5-year)^^	\$246.30	\$92.00	-\$154.30	-63%
Renew O (Testing Officer) endorsement (5-year)^^	\$246.30	\$92.00	-\$154.30	-63%

Licence reinstatements

^{**}New fee includes application fee and any tests required.

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Reinstatement (class 1-6)	\$66.40	\$48.00	-\$18.40	-28%
Requalification reinstatement (class 1-6)*	*	\$100.10**		

Exemptions from driver licence rules

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
New Zealand Defence Force Exemption	\$0.00	\$11.30	\$11.30	New fee
Application for an Exemption – DL4	\$27.20	\$100.00	\$72.80	268%

Replacement cards

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Extend expiry date of a licence	\$38.20	\$27.60	-\$10.60	-28%
Replace licence card (Identification)	\$13.70	\$27.60	\$13.90	101%
Replace licence card (Photo Driver Licence)	\$38.20	\$26.30	-\$11.90	-31%

^{*}Current fee not listed because it is dependent on which stage and class of licence you are requalifying for.

Requalification reinstatement is required if your licence has been disqualified for more than 12 months and currently requires payment of the application fee (currently \$66.40) and any tests required to requalify.

Fees to be discontinued

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Approve course providers to conduct approved driver				
licensing courses	\$38.00	\$0.00	-\$38.00	-100%
Approve course content	\$186.50	\$0.00	-\$186.50	-100%
Class 6 (motorcycle) restricted Competency Based				
Training and Assessment course (CBTA)	\$38.80	\$0.00	-\$38.80	-100%
Class 6 (motorcycle) full Competency Based Training				
and Assessment course (CBTA)	\$38.80	\$0.00	-\$38.80	-100%
Class 6 (motorcycle) assessment ride	\$190.60	\$0.00	-\$190.60	-100%
Request for a Certificate of Particulars	\$11.10	\$0.00	-\$11.10	-100%
Request for Demerit Point & Suspension History Report	\$11.10	\$0.00	-\$11.10	-100%

Vehicles

VINs

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
VIN Approvals	\$0.00	\$39.70	\$39.70	New fee

Fleet licensing

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Fleet Relicensing (MR1A/1S) – per invoice	\$0.00	\$28.83	\$28.83	New fee

Registering a vehicle

Note: Registration refers to paying a one-off fee to add a vehicle's details to the Motor Vehicle Register (MVR). When the vehicle is added to the register, Waka Kotahi issues number plates for it. This only happens once for most vehicles, when they've arrived in New Zealand and are first going to be used on the road.

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
-------------------	---------------------	------------------------	-----------	----------

^{*} This fee covers the cost to Waka Kotahi of maintaining the integrity of VIN data in the motor vehicle register. It will be collected from the first registered person of all vehicles new to New Zealand.

^{**}This fee covers the cost to Waka Kotahi to assess the chassis rating of a vehicle. It will only be collected for heavy vehicles with a gross vehicle mass over 3500kg.

Register a vehicle with VIN (MR2A) through an Agent				
(excludes cost of licence plate)	\$7.39	\$14.38	\$6.99	95%
Register a vehicle with VIN (MR2A) through an Industry				
Agent (excludes cost of licence plate)	\$7.39	\$8.64	\$1.25	17%
Register a vehicle with exempt VIN (MR2B) (excludes				
cost of licence plate) through an Agent	\$7.39	\$14.70	\$7.31	99%
Register a vehicle with exempt VIN (MR2B) (excludes				
cost of licence plate) through an Industry Agent	\$7.39	\$6.88	-\$0.51	-7%
Re-register a vehicle - previously cancelled / lapsed				
(MR2A/B) (excludes cost of licence plate)	\$7.39	\$6.33	-\$1.06	-14%
Reverse a vehicle registration (MR2D)	\$57.50	\$20.13	-\$37.37	-65%
VIN data maintenance*	\$0.00	\$8.60	\$8.60	New fee
Vehicle chassis ratings (heavy)**	\$0.00	\$40.97	\$40.97	New fee

Renewal of motor vehicle licence (rego) (MR1/MR1B)

Note: Licensing (rego) is the regular fee you pay for using your vehicle on the road, which gives you the small label on the bottom left-hand side of your windscreen.

Motor vehicle licence fees (rego) include:

- a licence fee
- an ACC levy
- a transport service licence fee (if the vehicle is used under a TSL)
- an administration fee. The change below relates to the administration fee.

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Agent	\$7.20	\$11.99	\$4.79	67%
Industry Agent / Direct Connect	\$2.79	\$7.94	\$5.15	185%
Online	\$4.11	\$8.66	\$4.55	111%

Apply for replacement licence label (MR6)

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Agent	\$4.31	\$14.05	\$9.74	226%
Phone	\$4.31	\$15.63	\$11.32	263%
Online/Industry agent/Direct Connect	\$4.31	\$7.94	\$3.63	84%

Replace certificate of registration (MR7)

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Phone	\$9.10	\$14.92	\$5.82	64%

Cancel a vehicle registration (MR15)

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Agent	\$9.10	\$10.02	\$0.92	10%

Plates

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Duplicate plates (MR6B) (each plate or pair of plates)	\$23.15	\$17.24	-\$5.91	-26%
Supplementary plates (MR6S) (per plate)	\$30.12	\$20.52	-\$9.60	-32%
Trade plates – new (MR5) (per plate)	\$38.43	\$12.12	-\$26.31	-68%
Trade plates – renew (per plate)	\$38.43	\$11.91	-\$26.52	-69%
Trade plates – replacement (per plate)	\$38.43	\$18.46	-\$19.97	-52%
Personalised plates (standard, per pair of plates)	\$20.95	\$34.96	\$14.01	67%
Personalised plates - motorcycles, mopeds, tractors and	\$20.95	\$30.72	\$9.77	47%
trailers (standard, per plate)				
Replacement plates (pair of plates)	\$19.41	\$29.11	\$9.70	50%
Replacement plates - motorcycles, mopeds and	\$13.64	\$24.86	\$11.22	82%
tractors (per plate)				
Replacement plates - trailers (per plate)	\$14.35	\$24.86	\$10.51	73%
Replacement plates - issue personalised plate(s) in your	\$4.90	\$6.30	\$1.40	29%
possession				
Issue new official plates (per plate)	\$14.51	\$36.32	\$21.81	150%
New plates (After a MR2a/b) - Motorcycles, mopeds	\$8.74	\$14.01	\$5.27	60%
and tractors – Agent (per plate)				
New plates (After a MR2a/b) - Trailers – Agent (per	\$9.45	\$14.01	\$4.56	48%
plate)		4		
New plates (After a MR2a/b) - All other vehicles – Agent	\$14.51	\$18.25	\$3.74	26%
(per plate)				

Other fees

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Temporary vehicle import by overseas visitor (MR2C)	\$7.39	\$38.18	\$30.79	417%
Unpaid continuous vehicle licence invoice (MR1C)	\$4.10	\$14.05	\$9.95	243%

Exemptions

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Alternative documents exemption	\$184.00	\$211.92	\$27.92	15%
Apply for an exemption from Land Transport Rules				
(CA11)	\$368.00	\$50.60	-\$317.40	-86%
Exemption for removal of trim of imported vehicle	\$460.00	\$253.83	-\$206.17	-45%
Request for an exemption from border check				
requirement (CA99)	\$184.00	\$39.72	-\$144.28	-78%

Permits

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Application for an overlength permit	\$62.73	\$32.32	\$30.41	-48%
Exemption to travel on toll road and Schedule 8				
exemptions (Land Transport Rule Vehicle Dimensions				
and Mass 2016)	\$0.00	\$14.72	\$14.72	New fee
Travel time exemption (Land Transport Rule Vehicle				
Dimensions and Mass 2016)	\$0.00	\$12.94	\$12.94	New fee
50 Max permits	\$62.73	\$32.13	-\$30.60	-49%
50 Max permit renewals	\$62.73	\$16.31	-\$46.42	-74%
Application for a higher mass permit - over 44 tonne	\$62.73	\$11.85	-\$50.88	-81%
Application for an overweight permit –				
single/multiple/area permit	\$62.73	\$9.83	-\$52.90	-84%
Application for over-dimension permit	\$32.20	\$21.94	-\$10.26	-32%
22 Metre log exemption	\$32.50	\$25.32	-\$7.18	-22%
Application for a special interest vehicle permit				
(including motorcycles)	\$184.00	\$23.20	-\$160.80	-87%
Apply for a left-hand drive permit	\$184.00	\$39.77	-\$144.23	-78%

Discontinued fees

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Exemption from continuous vehicle licensing - MR 24	\$0 to \$10.40	\$0.00	-\$0 to \$10.40	-100%
Application to change licence expiry date – MR 27	\$7.20	\$0.00	-\$7.20	-100%

Other

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Request motor vehicle details (MR32)	\$15.00	\$0.00	-\$15.00	-100%
Change registered person - buyer or acquirer (MR13B)	\$9.00	\$0.00	-\$9.00	-100%
Change registered person – trader (MR13C)	\$0.90	\$0.00	-\$0.90	-100%
Request a registered person's name and address (MR31)	\$15.00	\$0.00	-\$15.00	-100%
Personalised plates - exchange from one vehicle to another (MR17)	\$0.40	\$0.00	-\$0.40	-100%
Section 241 - allowing people to have access to the register – Standard	\$621.46- \$1,320.65	\$0.00	-\$621.46- \$1,320.65	-100%
Section 241 - allowing people to have access to the register – Non-standard	\$621.46- \$1,320.65	\$0.00	-\$621.46- \$1,320.65	-100%

RUC Collections

Note: An administration fee applies to all types of RUC licence.

These changes only impact fees for RUC administration, not RUC rates themselves.

Application to purchase distance licence (RUCLA)

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Industry Agent - DC / eRUC	\$2.10	\$6.30	\$4.20	200%
Agent	\$7.80	\$13.71	\$5.91	76%
Online	\$4.80	\$12.44	\$7.64	159%
Phone/Fax	\$8.63	\$14.87	\$6.24	72%

Application to purchase Additional licence (RUCAD)

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Industry Agent / DC / eRUC	\$2.10	\$6.30	\$4.20	200%
Agent	\$7.80	\$13.55	\$5.75	74%
Phone/Fax	\$8.63	\$17.39	\$8.76	102%

Changes to distance recorder

* This new fee only applies when replacing a mechanical hubodometer with a mechanical hubodometer or an electronic distance recorder. If you are replacing an electronic distance recorder with any other hubo or electronic distance recorder, then no fee will apply.

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Change in odometer for light RUC vehicles	\$0.00	\$12.77	\$12.77	New fee
Application to change hubodometer (RUCHO) - Agent				
process	\$0.00	\$8.77	\$8.77	New fee
Application to change hubodometer (RUCHO) - Direct				
Connect, eRUC providers, Industry Agents and online*	\$0.00	\$6.33	\$6.33	New fee
Application to change hubodometer (RUCHO) – email,				
telephone or fax	\$0.00	\$9.63	\$9.63	New fee
Second-hand hub - Approval to have one fitted	\$0.00	\$13.95	\$13.95	New fee

Setup purchasing facilities

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Set up the DD purchasing facility - Email / Mail	\$0.00	\$18.02	\$18.02	New fee
Set up the Direct Connect or Industry Agent purchasing				
facility - Email / Mail	\$0.00	\$21.78	\$21.78	New fee

RUC vehicle types

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Application to change to an H RUC vehicle type (RUCCV-				
н)	\$46.00	\$13.60	-\$32.40	-70%
Application to change RUC vehicle type (RUCCV)	\$46.00	\$14.63	-\$31.37	-68%

Exemptions

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Application for RUC exemption under Section 40				
(RUCEX)	\$115.00	\$39.08	-\$75.92	-66%

Discontinued fees

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Application to change details of RUC exemption (RUCEC)	\$11.50	\$0.00	-\$11.50	-100%
Automatic Distance Assessments	\$6.84	\$0.00	-\$6.84	-100%

Data charges

Data Users

*Collected via Motochek. Note this group now includes councils and council controlled organisations accessing the information for parking enforcement and related infringements, who are not currently charged.

Product / Service	Old charge (GST incl.)	New charge (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
MVR data users' group (per access)*				
Immediate query				
Current details	\$0.18	\$0.18	\$0.00	0%
Registered person as at	\$0.18	\$0.18	\$0.00	0%
Registered person history	\$0.23	\$0.18	-\$0.05	-22%
Vehicle details	\$0.18	\$0.18	\$0.00	0%
Latest RUC licence	\$0.09	\$0.18	\$0.09	100%
RUC licence history	\$0.18	\$0.18	\$0.00	0%
Confirm registered person	\$0.00	\$0.18	\$0.18	New fee
Check vehicle stolen	\$0.00	\$0.18	\$0.18	New fee
Vehicle usage history	\$0.00	\$0.18	\$0.18	New fee
Overnight query				
Current details	\$0.02	\$0.18	\$0.16	800%
Registered person as at	\$0.02	\$0.18	\$0.16	800%
Registered person history	\$0.02	\$0.18	\$0.16	800%
Vehicle details	\$0.02	\$0.18	\$0.16	800%
Latest RUC licence	\$0.01	\$0.18	\$0.17	1700%
RUC licence history	\$0.02	\$0.18	\$0.16	800%
Confirm registered person	\$0.02	\$0.18	\$0.16	800%
Check vehicle stolen	\$0.00	\$0.18	\$0.18	New fee
Vehicle usage history	\$0.00	\$0.18	\$0.18	New fee

Data User Set-up Fees

Product / Service	New charge (GST incl.)
ERUC provider applications and approvals	
ERUC Modifications and requests for approval using	
new technology and innovation - complex	Fee is on a case-by-case basis, recovering actual costs
ERUC Modifications and requests for approval using	incurred for connection.
new technology and innovation - simple	incurred for connection.
Individualised charge for any new commercial users	
who wish to connect to Waka Kotahi data systems	

Transport Service Licence (TSL) fees and charges

Application for transport service licence

^Excludes vetting fees

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Issue additional TSL labels- per request (not per label)	\$0.00	\$25.90	\$25.90	New fee
New TSL - Multiple applicants - with two or more	\$449.80	\$583.80	\$134.00	30%
controlling people^				
New TSL - single applicant - with one controlling	\$449.80	\$439.00	-\$10.80	-2%
person^				

TSL charge

These are collected for vehicles operating under a TSL on the motor vehicle licence (rego)

Product / Service	Old charge (GST incl.)	New charge (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Small passenger service licence - for vehicles with 12				
seats or less	\$56.22	\$98.87	\$42.65	76%
Large passenger service licence - for vehicles with 13				
seats or more	\$56.20	\$98.87	\$42.67	76%
Vehicle recovery service	\$56.20	\$98.87	\$42.67	76%
Rental service licence <3.5t	\$56.20	\$98.87	\$42.67	76%
Goods service licence	\$56.20	\$120.12	\$63.92	114%
Rental service licence >3.5t	\$56.20	\$120.12	\$63.92	114%

Vehicle Certifiers

Charges

*Shows the Waka Kotahi portion of the charge per form or label only, does not include printing and distribution costs. See https://vehicleinspection.nzta.govt.nz/news/fee-changes-for-forms-and-labels for prices of books of labels and forms cost.

Product / Service	Old charge (GST incl.)	New charge (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
In-service certifiers group – WoF (per label)	\$1.78*	\$4.16*	\$2.38	134%
In-service certifiers group – CoF (per label)	\$7.48*	\$4.16*	-\$3.32	-44%
Border inspector organisations (per inspection)	\$6.33	\$9.35	\$3.02	48%
Entry certifiers group (per certification on LT4085U/LT4085N)	\$1.55 - \$1.94*	\$37.29*	\$35.35	1823%
Specialist heavy vehicle certifiers group (per certification on LT400 form)	\$5.17*	\$48.39*	\$43.22	836%
Specialist low volume certifiers group (per certification)	\$15.92	\$38.99	\$23.07	145%
Repair certifiers group (per certification on LT307 and LT308)	\$4.42*	\$37.82*	\$33.40	755%

Discontinued fees

Product / Service	Old fee (GST incl.)	New fee (GST incl.)	Change \$	Change %
Application to become a WoF/ CoF, border or entry				
inspecting organisation	\$1,437.50	\$0.00	-\$1,437.50	-100%
Application to add additional premises, change				
inspection groups, relocate inspection site to an			-\$184 per	
inspecting organisation	\$184 per hour	\$0.00	hour	-100%
Application to become a border inspecting organisation,				
heavy vehicle, low volume vehicle or repair certifiers	\$1,437.50-		-\$1,437.50-	
organisation	\$1,644.50	\$0.00	\$1,644.50	-100%
Application to become a low volume vehicle certifier,				
specialist certifier heavy vehicle, repair certifier,	\$494.50-		-\$494.50-	
WoF/CoF inspector	\$1,644.50	\$0.00	\$1,644.50	-100%
Application to add inspection group to an existing				
WoF/CoF, e.g., WoF, CoF, agricultural machines,				
tractors, forklifts, heavy vehicles exempt from CoF and			-\$184 per	
alt fuels	\$184 per hour	\$0.00	hour	-100%
Application to add used entry inspection group to an			-\$184 per	
existing WoF/CoF	\$184 per hour	\$0.00	hour	-100%